BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON COUNCIL MEETING
February 11, 2020, 6:00pm, Borough Hall Council Room

+CALL TO ORDER/SUNSHINE NOTICE/FLAG SALUTE: Mayor Harris

¢ROLL CALL: Municipal Clerk Ludwig Cerrito Robenolt
Drumm Beach Hanson

+PRESENTATION BY CAMDEN COUNTY FREEHOLDER YOUNG: to Julianna Oppermann

¢RESOLUTION OF APPOINTMENT FOR APPROVAL.:

2-2020-27 Appointing Tyrell Thomas as a Patrolman to the Barrington Police Department

Motion to approve: Poll vote:

Mayor Harris will administer the QOath of Office to Officer Thomas

+PROCLANMATIONS: Random Acts of Kindness Week; American Heart Month;
Black History Month

+APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Jan. 5, 2020 Reorganization and Jan. 14, 2020 Council meetings

Motion to approve: All in favor: Abstentions:

+COMMITTEE REPORTS FOR APPROVAL: Clerk will read monthly reports from Police, Fire, EMS,
Fire Alliance, Recycling, Tax Collector, Construction &

Municipal Court

Motion to approve: All in favor:

+ORDINANCES FOR PUBLIC HEARING AND ADOPTION:

Ord. 1119 Amending Chapter 58, Fees, in the Borough Code (fee for recycling buckets)

Motion to approve: Poll vote:
Motion to open Motion fo close
public hearing: public hearing:

Motion to adopt: Poll vote:




February 11, 2020, Council Agenda
Page 2

¢ORDINANCES FOR INTRODUCTION ON FIRST READING:

Ord. 1120 Fixing the 2020 Compensation of Certain Officials and Employees of the Borough

Motion to approve: Poll vote:

This ordinance will be considered for adoption after proper notice and a public hearing to be held during the
March 10, 2020, council meeting.

+RESOLUTION CONSENT AGENDA: (to be read and approved by consent agenda)

2-2020-28 Change Order No. 1—Tax Office Security Wall

2-2020-29 Authorizing Submission of a CDBG Project Description Form for Senior Services

2-2020-30 Authorizing Submission of a CDBG Project Description Form for Continuation of
Architectural Barrier Improvements at the VFW Senior Community Center

2-2020-31 Authorizing a Shared Service Agreement with Gloucester Twp. for Brine

2-2020-32 Authorizing a Contract with Pyrotecnico for the 2020 Fireworks Show

2-2020-33 Accepting the Settlement Offer from M.T. Construction, LLC and Authorizing the
Mayor, Solicitor and Clerk to Execute Settlement Documents

2-2020-34 Authorizing Renewal of the Shared Service Agreement with Tavistock

2-2020-35 Authorizing Donation of Firefighter Gear No Longer Needed to the Gloucester
County Fire Academy

2-2020-36 Adding 2020 Tax Exemptions

2-2020-37 Approving the February Bill List in the Total Amount of: $4,638,743.10

Motion to approve: Poll vote:

+COMMENTS FROM THE GOVERNING BODY

+PUBLIC PORTION: Please state name for the record. Public comment is limited to five minutes per person.

Motion to Open: Motion to Close:

+MOTION TO ADJOURN: Time:




RESOLUTION 2-2020-27

APPOINTING TYRELL THOMAS AS A PATROLMAN TO THE BARRINGTON
POLICE DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS, Tyrell Thomas has been serving as a special officer in the Barrington Police
Department since September of 2019; and

WHEREAS, due to a recent retirement, there exists a vacancy in the position of Patrolman in
the Barrington Police Department; and

WHEREAS, Chief Uron has recommended to Councilman Robenolt, Public Safety Director, that
Tyrell Thomas be appointed as a Patrolman in the Barrington Police Department; and

WHEREAS, Councilman Robenolt has recommended to the governing body that Tyrell be
appointed as a full-time police officer and the governing body concurs with this
recommendation;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Tyrell Thomas is hereby appointed to the position
of Patrolman in the Barrington Police Department effective February 11, 2020; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Governing Body congratulates Officer Thomas on his
appointment and wishes him great success in his new position.

BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON
February 11, 2020

BY: ATTEST:
Mayor Patti Harris Terry Shannon, Clerk/RMC

CERTIFICATION
| hereby certify this to be a true copy of a resolution approved by the Governing Body of the Borough of
Barrington at the council meeting held February 11, 2020.

Terry Shannon, Municipal Clerk



BARRINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT @

David W. Uron | 227 Trenton Avenue
Chief of Police Barrington, New Jersey 08007

January 1, 2020 to January 31, 2020

6424 Miles Patrolled
945 Calls Answered
362 Summons Issued
24 Adults Arrested
6 Theft
14 Possession CDS
9 Family Offenses
26 Disorderly Conduct
77 Non-criminal Investigations
9 Animal Complaints
25 Traffic Accident
259 Public Services
40 Assist other Agencies
6 Fire related calls -
2 Sex Offense
2 Stolen Property

3 Assault

(856) 547-3350
Fax (856) 547-8061



2 Sudden Death

4 Lost/Found Missing Person
4 Fraud
2 Burglary

Respectfully submitted,

=R/ 17

David W. Uron

Chief of Police

DWU/lem



Barrington Fire Company #1

Report of Service for Jan. 2020

Run Totals

Mutual Aid 2
Alarm Systems

Dwellings

Buildings

Highway Assignments (recalled)
Local MVA

Investigate Fumes

Cover

Brush/Trash

Public Assists

Assist EMS

Vehicle

Wires (Exterior)

o O O H Pd O O N O O BB o 92N

Wires (interior)

Total Calls 38
Drills 3

Company In Service 23 Hours 13 Minutes
Total Firefighter Hours 148 Hours 33 Minutes
Average Firefighters Per Run 4

Egiupment Used

Portable Radios Hand Lights Thermal Imaging Camera
SCBA Hand Tools 4 Gas Meters

0il Dry Main ladder Traffic Cones
Ground ladders 1 %" hose Portable Pumps

Respectfully Submitted

Ken Baus Jr

Fire Chief, Barrington Fire Company #1



BARRINGTON AMBULANCE REPORT January 2020

Barrington- 74 Transports - 96
Haddon Heights- 50 Recalls- 31
Audubon- 5 Refusals- 31
Bellmawr- 8 Fire - 1
Camden 1 DOA - 1
Haddonfield 1 Misc - 1
HiNella 1

Lawnside 5

Magnolia 7

Qaklyn 1

Runnemede 5

Somerdale 3

Total 161 squad in service 109 hrs, 31 min

crew in service 219 hrs, 2 mins
ALS treats - 30

Personnelinjured- 0O

Miles traveled - 1469

74 calls were answered in Barrington and 46 people were transported.
Average response time was 1.24 minutes.

Average on location time was 5.13 minutes.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbara J. Willson
Administrator
Barrington Ambulance



REGIONAL FIRE ALLIANCE

MONTH OF JANUARY 2020

REINSPECTIONS

CERTIFICATES ISSUED

NON LIFE INSPECTIONS

LIFE HAZARD INSPECTIONS

CIVIL PENALTIES

APARTMENT BUILDINGS
INVESTIGATIONS

COMPLAINTS

CODE STATUS REPORTS
CITY/COUNTY/CHURCH OWNED (NO FEE)
FAILURE TO REGISTER PENALTIES
SMOKE CERTIFICATIONS

PERMITS

CONSULTATION

COURT APPEARANCES/LEGAL
TIME EXTENSIONS

FIRE DEPARTMENT TRAINING
ASSIST TO OTHER FIRE DEPARTMENTS
BURN INJURIES

FIREFIGHTER INJURIES

PUBLIC EDUCATION PROGRAMS

TOTAL
Respectfylly/Submitted,

i

Stephen M. DePierri
Fire Official

97

42

21

230



JANUARY 2020 TAXES

CURRENT | DELINQUENT
BALANCE FORWARD 10658605.77 | 398199.75
CURRENT 1435901.16 1435901.16 61099.25
DELINQUENT 61099.25
PREPAID
ARREARS
LIEN PRIN 6001.32
LIEN INTEREST 125.57
BANKRUPTCY
B/RUPTCY INT
SP CHARGES - PROP MA 927.00
INTEREST 3660.97
COST OF SALE
CCMUA
TOTAL COLLECTED 1,507,715.27
LEVY BALANCE 9.222,704.61 | 337,100.50
SEWER RENTS
BALANCE FORWARD 52225.91
SEWER RENTS 15154.17 15154 17
INTEREST 268.20
BANKRUPTCY 4.70
SEWER LATERAL
SEWER CONNECTION
TOTAL COLLECTED 15,427.07
43,233.49

LEVY BALANCE




Barrington Borough
=4, Construction Dept.
“WEtEl 229 Trenton Ave.

-} |Barrington, NJ 08007

Building Summary Report

All permits issued between the dates of 1/1/2020 and 1/31/2020.

Permit Summary
Number of Permits:
Number of Permit Updates:
Construction Costs:
Total Square Footage
Fees Waived:

Total Other Fees:
Subcodes

Building

Electrical

Fire

Mechanical

Plumbing
Certificates

Certificate of Occupancy
Certificate of Approval

Non-UCC Certificates

Non-UCC Certificates

Subcode Fees Grand Total
Certificate Grand Total

Date Printed: 2/4/2020

Totals

28

8

$274,469

1,860

$1

$0

Total Subcode Fees
$1,578

$1,350

$450

$1,025

$2,635
Count Tofal Certificate Fees

3 $200
66 $0

Count Total Certificate Fees
0 $0

$7,038

$200

$7,238

Page 1



BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON
CAMDEN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY
MUNICIPAL COURT

MONTHLY REPORT TO COUNCIL
DECEMBER 2019

CRIMINAL CHARGES FILED 20
CRIMINAL CASES RESOLVE , 31
TRAFFIC CHARGES FILED ‘ 360
TRAFFIC CASES RESOLVED 184
TITLE 39 SPLIT 7313.89
POAA 4.00
PUBLIC DEFENDER 444.50
INTEREST GENERAL ACCT 6.47
INTEREST BAIL ACCT 1.16

RESPECTFULLLY SUBMITTED,

DAWN ABATE, CMCA



ORDINANCE NO. 1119

ORDINANCE OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN
AND STATE OF NEW JERSEY AMENDING CHAPTER 58, FEES, IN THE
CODE OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON

BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Borough Council of the Borough of Barrington, County of
Camden, and State of New Jersey, that Chapter 58, Fees, is hereby amended in the Code of the
Borough of Barrington, as follows:

ARTICLE L SECTION 58-1 Schedule of Fees.

The following schedule of fees is hereby amended with respect to the various licenses, permits and
activities required under the provisions of Borough Ordinances. Applications for and the issuance of
such licenses and permits shall be subject to the provisions of the specific Chapter of the Code
which is indicated for each type of license or permit. The business, activity, or operation for which
the license or permit is required shall be subject to all regulations set forth in the chapter to which
reference is made.

Type of License, Permit or Activity Fee

Recycling Buckets:

Large (32 gallon container) $15.00
Medium (20 gallon container) $10.00
ARTICLE Il.

All Ordinances contrary to the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent
that they are inconsistent herewith.

ARTICLE IlL.
This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication according to law.
BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON

Introduced: January 14, 2020
Adopted: February 11, 2020

By: Attest:
Patti Harris, Mayor Terry Shannon, Municipal Clerk




ORDINANCE NO. 1120

FIXING THE 2020 COMPENSATION OF CERTAIN OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE
BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Borough Council of the Borough of Barrington as follows:

SECTION 1. The following are the maximum annual base salaries to be paid to the respective
employees and officers of the Borough of Barrington, County of Camden, State of New Jersey,
while in the employ of the Borough of Barrington effective January 1, 2020, unless otherwise
noted:

Sup’t of Public Works (includes longevity) 109 597
Foreman of Public Works (includes longevity) 83,240
Municipal Clerk® 80,000
Finance Officer? 76,000
Tax Collector/Sewer Rent Collector® ; 73,000
Secretary to Mayor and Council - 52 422

The above wages will be divided by 52 to determine the weekly amount.
12 P please see exhibit A attached hereto. ,

SECTION 2.
Wages to be paid to persons performmg any other work except as described herein, and which

employee or officer is not covered by a union contract, shall be paid the sum of minimum wage
to $15.00 per hour, with time and one-half for overtime when approved by the department head.

SECTION 3.

Wagesktoibe‘pa‘ic‘f"te'the foIIeWing part-time embloyees are fixed at the indicated hourly rates
EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2019 unless otherwise noted:

Part-time Desk Clerk - Police Dept. 15.00 — 18.00

Crossing Guards 201 9-2020 School Year 12.00
Special Police Officer — Class |l 15.00 — 20.00
Community Center Director 12.00
Recycling Enforcement Inspector 14.00
Bus Driver - Senior Bus 14.00
Fire Investigator 40.00
Temporary File Clerk 11.00 - 15.00
Part time Tax Office Clerk 11.00 - 25.00
Part Time Janitor 12.00 - 16.50
Fire Alliance Part Time Office Coordinator 20.70
Fire Alliance Part Time Office Clerk 16.56

Rental / Re-Inspection Inspector 25.00 per inspection



SECTION 4. The maximum annual salary for the following positions shall be as follows unless
otherwise indicated:

Mayor 4,650
Council Members 3,600
Borough Assessor 12,000
Assistant Tax Assessor 12,470
Planning Board Secretary 3,570
Zoning Administrator 4,670 =
Zoning Administrator - Commercial 1,500
Zoning Administrator — Residential 1,500 -
Fire Chief 5,800
Recycling Coordinator 2,000
Property Maintenance Officer 10,000
Code Enforcement Manager . 7,500
Field Representative Home Inspector : 8,000
Health Officer 2,400
Storm water Mgmt. Coordinator - 2,000
Registrar of Vital Statistics 2,500
Deputy Registrar of VS Dl 500 - 750
Senior Center Coordinator LR 2,000
Fire Marshal o . 60820
Electrical Sub Code OfflClaI . o 7,700
Plumbing Code Official - g 7,700
Fire Protection Sub Code Ofﬂcnal : . 5,700
Emergency Management Coordlnator 3,000
Apartment CO Program Coordinator : 1,500
Apartment Rental/CO Inspector 8,000

SECTION 5. Ckokmp‘ehsatidh for the following positions and/or services shall be at the rates as
indicated below effective July 1, unless otherwise indicated:

Fill-in Flreflghters | E 130.00/day
Fire Alliance Part Time Inspector 17.00 - 24.00 per hour
Fire Alliance Smoke Detector Inspector 25.00 per inspection
VFW Maintenance/Security 125.00 per event worked
Police Outside Traffic Control 75.00 an hour
DPW Seasonal Laborers 15.00 per hour
DPW Part Time Laborers 11.00 per hour
Property Maintenance Coordinator "~ 1,000
Zoning Administrator - Commercial 2,500
Zoning Administrator — Residential 2,500

Crossing Guards 2020-2021 School Year 13.00 per hour



SECTION 6. Longevity will be added to the base salary for all non-union, full-time employees
hired before 1/1/96, based upon the following schedule:

Beginning of 6™ year through the 10" year ~ 3%
Beginning of 11" year through the 15" year — 6%
Beginning of 16" year through end of employment — 8%

SECTION 7. The compensation herein specified shall take effect as indicated, and shall apply
thereto unless and until, the same have been changed as provided by law.

SECTION 8. Ali ordinances or parts of ordinances mconS|stent wrth this ordinance are hereby
repealed, but only to the extent of such inconsistency. :

SECTION 9. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enéctment as proVided by law.

BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON Introduced . February 11 2020
Adopted
By: : P Attesf: -
Patti Harris, Mayor ; : Terry Shannon, Clerk/RMC

CERTIFICATION e ,
I, Terry Shannon, Clerk for the Borough of Barrington, hereby certify this to be a true copy of an ordinance
adopted by the Governing Body at the council meeting held March 10, 2020.

Terry Shannon, Municipal Clerk:



EXHIBIT A.

' The $80,000 salary shown for the Municipal Clerk is based on a 35 hour week, 52 weeks per
year while performing the duties of Municipal Clerk for the Borough of Barrington. This position
is part of a shared service with the Borough of Mount Ephraim. The additional salary for the
Mount Ephraim position is $17,230. The combined total salary is $97,230. Should the shared
service be dissolved, that additional salary shall end as of the termmatlon date of the Shared

Service Agreement.

2 The $76,000 salary shown for the Finance Officer is based on a 35 hour week, 52 weeks per
year while performing the duties of Finance Officer for the Borough of Barrington. This position
is part of a shared service with the Borough of Merchantville. The additional salary for the
Merchantville position is $30,000. The combined total salary is $106,000. Should the shared
service be dissolved, the additional salary shall end as of the termmatlon date of the-Shared

Service Agreement.

® The $73,000 salary shown for the Tax Collector/Sewer Rent Collector is based on a 35 hour
week, 52 weeks per year while performlng the duties of Tax Collector/Sewer Rent Collector for
the Borough of Barrington. This position is part of a shared service with the Borough of
Merchantville as Tax Collector. The additional salary for the Merchantvnlle position is $18,000.
The combined total salary is $91,000. Should either shared service be dissolved, that
additional annual salary shall end as of the termlnatlon date of the relevant Shared Service

Agreement.



RESOLUTION NO. 2-2020-28

CHANGE ORDER NO. 1—TAX OFFICE SECURITY WALL IMPROVEMENTS

WHEREAS, it was necessary to make changes in the scope of work to be done for the
Tax Office Security Wall Improvements in the Borough of Barrington, County, County of
Camden, State of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, Change Order No. 1 was developed to itemize and authorize those changes; and

WHEREAS, certification has been received by the Borough Finance Officer that sufficient funds
have been allocated for this Change Order;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Borough of Barrington that Change Order No. 1
is hereby authorized and approval is granted to revise the Contract amount from $59,500.00 to
$65,325.00.

BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON
FEBRUARY 11, 2020

Approved: Attest:

Patti Harris, Mayor Terry Shannon, Municipal Clerk

CERTIFICATION
|, Terry Shannon, Clerk of the Borough of Barrington, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true copy of a
Resolution adopted by the Borough at the February 11, 2020, council meeting.

Terry Shannon, Municipal Clerk



RESOLUTION 2-2020-29

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION FOR PROGRAM YEAR 2020 COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDING, BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF
CAMDEN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

WHEREAS, the Camden County Improvement Authority provides funding for certain
infrastructure improvements or services under Community Development Block Grant Funding;

and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body has chosen to submit an application for Program Year 2020,
and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body has agreed to apply for funding for the following project,
The continuation of the Senior Citizens Services Program

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the Borough of Barrington,
County of Camden, State of New Jersey that the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute the
Project Description Form for Program Year 2020 along with the Community Development Grant

Agreement,

BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON
February 11, 2020

Approved: Attest:

Patti Harris, Mayor Terry Shannon, Municipal Clerk

CERTIFICATION
I, Terry Shannon, Clerk of the Borough of Barrington, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true copy of a

Resolution adopted by the Borough at the February 11, 2020, council meeting.

Terry Shannon, Municipal Clerk



RESOLUTION 2-2020-30

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION FOR PROGRAM YEAR 2020 COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDING, BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF
CAMDEN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

WHEREAS, the Camden County Improvement Authority provides funding for certain
infrastructure improvements or services under Community Development Block Grant Funding;

and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body has chosen to submit an application for Program Year 2020;
and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body has agreed to apply for funding for the following project;

The continuation of the Architectural Barrier Removal/lmprovements at the
VFW Senior Center

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the Borough of Barrington,
County of Camden, State of New Jersey that the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute the
Project Description Form for Program Year 2020 along with the Community Development Grant

Agreement.

BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON
February 11, 2020

Approved: Attest:

Patti Harris, Mayor Terry Shannon, Municipal Clerk

CERTIFICATION
[, Terry Shannon, Clerk of the Borough of Barrington, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true copy of a
Resolution adopted by the Borough at the February 11, 2020, council meeting.

Terry Shannon, Municipal Clerk



RESOLUTION NO. 2-2020-31

AUTHORIZING AGREEMENT WITH GLOUCESTER TWP. FOR PROVISION OF BRINE

WHEREAS, the Gloucester Township Public Works Department has the means of producing
brine solution; and

WHEREAS, Gloucester Twp. is able to produce amounts beyond what it presently needs; and

WHEREAS, Barrington has a need for brine solution as an integral part of snow removal
operations;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the Borough of Barrington,
County of Camden and State of New Jersey, as follows:

1. Gloucester Twp. will sell to Barrington such quantity of brine solution as Barrington
may require.
2. Barrington acknowledges that it is one of many purchasers and the brine will be

provided on a first-ordered basis or allocated among buyers in Gloucester Twp.'s
sole discretion.

3. To place an order, Barrington will contact Gloucester Township Public Works in
advance so as to schedule a date for pick-up.

4. The brine is sold without any warranty or guarantee of any kind whatsoever.

5. Gloucester Township makes no representations as to the efficiency or usefulness of
the brine solution.

6. Gloucester Township shall invoice Barrington and invoices will be paid within 45

days of receipt of invoice.

BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON
February 11, 2020

Approved: Attest:

Patti Harris, Mayor Terry Shannon, Municipal Clerk

CERTIFICATION
|, Terry Shannon, Clerk of the Borough of Barrington, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true copy of
a Resolution adopted by the Borough at the February 11, 2020, council meeting.

Terry Shannon, Municipal Clerk



RESOLUTION NO. 2-2020-32

AWARDING A CONTRACT TO PYROTECNICO FOR THE 2020 FIREWORKS SHOW

WHEREAS the Borough of Barrington has been using the services of Pyrotecnico for the past
six years for the Independence Day Fireworks Show; and

WHEREAS Borough of Barrington Public Safety professionals have reported that Pyrotecnico
has been very good to work with regarding safety and cooperation with Public Safety officials;
and

WHEREAS it has been determined that it is in the best interest of the Borough to continue to
use Pyrotecnico for the annual Independence Day Fireworks Show; and

WHEREAS, funds are available for this purpose in the 20120 Municipal Budget;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Borough Council of the Borough of Barrington,
that a contract for the 2020 Independence Day Fireworks Show is hereby awarded to
Pyrotecnico in the amount of $13,000; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Mayor and Borough Clerk are hereby authorized and
directed to execute the necessary contractual documents to effectuate this contract.

BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON
February 11, 2020

By: Attest:
Patti Harris, Mayor Terry Shannon, Clerk

CERTIFICATION
I, Terry Shannon, Clerk of the Borough of Barrington, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true copy of a
Resolution adopted by the Borough at the February 11, 2020, council meeting.

Terry Shannon, Municipal Clerk



RESOLUTION 2-2020-33

ACCEPTING THE SETTLEMENT OFFER FROM M.T. CONSTRUCTION, LLC, AND
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR, BOROUGH SOLICITOR AND/OR BOROUGH CLERK
TO EXECUTE DOCUMENTS IN FURTHERANCE OF THE SETTLEMENT

WHEREAS, the Borough Council of the Borough of Barrington authorized the defense with
counterclaim of a lawsuit brought in the Superior Court of New Jersey, Chancery Division,
Camden County under Docket No. C-117-19, by M.T. Construction, LLC, against the Borough of
Barrington, relative to the Verified Complaint filed by the M.T. Construction, LLC, relative to the
properties located at Block 24, Lots 13, 14 and 19, more commonly referred to as 304, 308 and
328 Kingston Avenue, Barrington, New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, M.T. Construction LLC has demanded the issuance of grading plans for these
properties, plus the waiver of the fees for the grading plans, in consideration for a full and final
release of any and all claims relative to these particular properties; and

WHEREAS, the Borough Council of the Borough of Barrington deems it in the best interests of
the Borough of Barrington to accept this settlement demand and conclude this lawsuit;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, by the Borough Council of the Borough of
Barrington, that the settlement demanded for the issuance of grading plans for these properties
to M.T. Construction, LLC, plus the waiver of the fees for the grading plans, in consideration for
a full and final release of any and all claims relative to these particular properties; be and hereby
is accepted; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Borough Council of the Borough of Barrington that Patti
Harris, the Mayor of the Borough of Barrington, Timothy J. Higgins, Esquire, Borough Solicitor of
the Borough of Barrington and/or Terry Shannon, Borough Clerk, be and are hereby authorized
to execute any and all documents necessary to effect the terms and conditions of this
settlement.

BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON February 11, 2020

Approved: Attest:

Patti Harris, Mayor Terry Shannon, Municipal Clerk
CERTIFICATION

I, Terry Shannon, Clerk of the Borough of Barrington, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true copy of
a Resolution adopted by the Borough at the February 11, 2020, council meeting.

Terry Shannon, Municipal Clerk



RESOLUTION NO. 2-2020-34

AUTHORIZING A SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE BOROUGH OF
TAVISTOCK AND BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON RELATIVE TO BARRINGTON PROVIDING
OFFICE SUPPORT SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Borough of Barrington is a municipal entity organized under the laws of the State
of New Jersey and located in Camden County ("Barrington”); and

WHEREAS, the Borough of Tavistock (hereinafter "Tavistock") is a municipal entity organized
under the laws of the State of New Jersey and located in Camden County; and

WHEREAS, Tavistock and Barrington have agreed to have Barrington provide office support
services to conduct municipal business pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:65-1, et seq.; and

WHEREAS, Tavistock and Barrington intend by virtue of this document to set forth the terms and
conditions of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the proper and respective municipal officials will be authorized to execute this Shared
Services Agreement pursuant to the Ordinances and Resolutions of the Barrington Borough
Council and the Tavistock Board of Commissioners, attached hereto and made a part of this
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, this Resolution is necessary to permit the Mayor and Borough Clerk of the Borough of
Barrington to execute this Shared Services Agreement on behalf of the Borough of Barrington;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Barrington,
County of Camden, State of New Jersey that, pursuant to Uniform Shared Services and
Consolidation Act, N.J.S.A. 40A:65-1 et seq., the Shared Services Agreement, a copy of which is
attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, authorizing the sharing of the services provided by the Borough of
Barrington for office support services by the Borough of Tavistock, be and hereby is approved.

BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON
February 11, 2020

By: Attest:
Patti Harris, Mayor Terry Shannon, Clerk/RMC

CERTIFICATION
I hereby certify this to be a true copy of a resolution approved by the Governing Body of the Borough of
Barrington at the council meeting held February 11, 2020.

Terry Shannon, Municipal Clerk



RESOLUTION NO. 2-2020-35

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING DONATION OF FIREFIGHTER GEAR NO LONGER NEEDED
TO THE GLOUCESTER COUNTY FIRE ACADEMY

WHEREAS the Borough of Barrington (the “Borough”) is the owner of certain pieces of
firefighter gear that is no longer needed by the Barrington Fire Department; and

WHEREAS N.J.S.A. 40A:11-36(2) of the Local Public Contracts Law allows government
agencies to donate equipment to another government agency by resolution; and

WHEREAS the Gloucester County Fire Academy can use the firefighter gear for training
purposes; and

WHEREAS the Fire Chief has recommended to the Public Safety Director that the donation of
the firefighter gear no longer needed to the Gloucester County Fire Academy is in the best
interest of Barrington; and

WHEREAS the Governing Body concurs with this recommendation;

NOW, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Barrington Fire Department is hereby authorized to
donate the firefighter gear as indicated on the list attached hereto to the Gloucester County
Fire Academy; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Borough of Barrington makes no representations as to
the condition of this firefighter gear and that it is being donated strictly on an as-is basis.

BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON
February 11, 2020

Approved: Attest:
Patti Harris, Mayor Terry Shannon, Municipal Clerk
CERTIFICATION

I, Terry Shannon, Clerk of the Borough of Barrington, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true copy of
a Resolution adopted by the Borough at the February 11, 2020, council meeting.

Terry Shannon, Municipal Clerk



RESOLUTION 2-2020-36

ADDING 2020 TAX EXEMPTIONS

WHEREAS, the Barrington Tax Collector has called to Mayor and Council's attention
additions to the 2020 Tax Duplicate and has requested Council to approve the same.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Mayor and Council of the Borough
of Barrington that the following deletions be approved:

ADDITIONS
Larry C. Garzon 428 Austin Ave Add Totally Disabled
Block 41, Lot 23 Veteran (Jan 2020)
BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON
February 11, 2020
BY: ATTEST:

Patricia Harris, Mayor Terry Shannon, Borough Clerk



BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON BILL LIST SUMMARY
Resolution No. 2-2020-37
February 11, 2020

CURRENT FUND
CHECKS CURRENT FUND 2019 BUDGET 49,115.73
2020 BUDGET 102,280.20
GRANTS 2,113.29
DEBT SERVICE
PERS AND PFRS PENSION PAYMENT
BOARD OF EDUCATION¥* 2,849,990.25
CAMDEN COUNTY QTRLY PAYMENT** 1,179,223.69
MEDICAL DEDUCTIBLE
WIRE TRANSFERS PAYROLL 215,033.08
WIRES / MANUAL CHECKS 96,853.14
TOTAL CURRENT 4,494,611.38
SEWER UTILITY
CHECKS SEWER FUND 2019 BUDGET 9,287.94
2020 BUDGET 3,570.21
DEBT SERVICE
WIRE TRANSFERS PAYROLL 35,765.04
PERS PENSION PAYMENT
WIRES /MANUAL CHECKS 200.00
TOTAL SEWER 48,823.19
CAPITAL FUND
CHECK CAPITAL FUND 45,632.00
MANUAL CHECK 9,800.00
WIRE TRANSFERS PAYROLL 120.00
WIRE TRANSFER TO CURRENT
TOTAL CAPITAL 55,552.00
CONSTRUCTION FUND
CHECK CONSTRUCTION 1,423.17
WIRE TRANSFERS PAYROLL 6,756.38
MANUAL CHECKS
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION 8.179.55
TRUST FUND
CHECK TRUST OTHER FUND 19.69
WIRE TRANSFERS PAYROLL 10,912.50
WIRES / MANUAL CHECKS 8.000.00
TOTAL TRUST 18,932.19

SEWER CAPITAL FUND
MANUAL CHECK
CHECK SEWER CAPITAL
WIRE TRANSFERS PAYROLL
WIRE TO SEWER UTILITY 2015 INTEREST

TOTAL SEWER CAPITAL 0.00
ANIMALTRUST FUND
ANIMAL TRUST CHECK 77343
MANUAL CHECK
TOTAL ANIMAL TRUST 773.43
DEVELOPER TRUST FUND
DEVELOPER TRUST CHECK
WIRE TRANSFER PAYROLL
MANUAL CHECKS
TOTAL DEVELOPER TRUST 0.00
REGIONAL FIRE PREVENTION ALLIANCE
CHECK FIRE PREVENTION FUND 1,637.97
WIRE TRANSFERS PAYROLL 10,233.39
WIRES / MANUAL CHECKS
TOTAL TRUST 11,871.36

TOTAL BILL LIST & MANUAL CHECKS/WIRE 4,638,743.10




